CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

Hydrology Section Planning Department
Brennon Williams, Director

Timothy M. Keller, Mayor
December 18, 2019

Gama Development, LLC. — Brian McCarthy Brian@Abrazohomes.com

Site: Ascension Subdivision — 8814 Horizon - B17E006
Re: Drainage Ordinance (14-5-2-1) Violations for Erosion and Sediment Control

Dear Mr. McCarthy

The following violations were observed at today’s inspection.
1. Construction began without an approved ESC Plan in violation of § 14-5-2-12
(G) (4) and without the acceptance of the eNOI documentation in violation of
§ 14-5-2-11 (A)

Required Mitigation:
1. Submit the ESC Plan with the appropriate fees and forms for review by the
City.
2. Submit the owner’s E-NOI documentation for acceptance by the City.
PO Box 1293
If the violations are not mitigated within 7 days, the property owner is subject to a fine of
$500/day per the City’s Drainage Control Ordinance.

Alb : i
e If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3420 or jhughes@cabq.gov

Sincerely,

New Mexico 87103%@/@
Yames D. Hughes, Z/E.

Principal Enginee¥, Hydrology/Stormwater Quality
Planning Dept.
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